Elliott, Stanice
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From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 4:42 PM

To: '‘Graeme Means'

Cc: Rich Braun; Whittemore, Faye A; Cannady, Devin; Lonny Clark; Cameron Potter; Hughes,
James D.; Serna, Yvette M.; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C; Sandoval, Darlene M.

Subject: RE: 12415 Brentwood Hills NE

Graeme

I will extend this for another 30 days.

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3982
505-924-3864 fax

From: Graeme Means [mailto:gmeans@highmesacg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Elliott, Stanice

Cc: Rich Braun; Whittemore, Faye A; Cannady, Devin; Lonny Clark; Cameron Potter; Hughes, James D.
Subject: RE: 12415 Brentwood Hills NE

Totten,
We’d like to request an extension for the subject Temp CO to allow time to complete the last item — the inlet. The work
is scheduled for Thursday, October 12 when school will be out for fall break. This will allow time for the concrete to

harden by the time school resumes the following week.

As per below, the first item (wall opening) is not needed and we will note that on the final submittal. The other two
items (roof drain and water quality pond) are complete and will also be verified.

Please let us know if you have any questions, or if there is any additional information we can provide.
Thank you,

Graeme

HIGHL __
MESAEConsulting Group

J. Graeme Means, P.E, LEED AP BD+C

Principal

6010-B Midway Park Blvd, NI Office: 3053454250

Albuguerque, NM 87109 Cell: 505-328.9064

WA inp‘:m\ sacgCom gmeans{d l:n‘!;innr\.n): com
ex, Survevors & Subaurface Utiliey Consaltant

From: Graeme Means
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:56 AM



To: 'Elliott, Stanice' <staniceelliott@cabg.gov>

Cc: Rich Braun <RBraun@studioswarch.com>; 'Naomi Naranjo' <NaomiN@hbconstruction.com>; Whittemore, Faye A
<Faye.Whittemore@aps.edu>; Cannady, Devin <devin.cannady@aps.edu>

Subject: RE: 12415 Brentwood Hills NE

Totten,

One comment/observation: The wall opening at the mechanical yard is not required because they yard was constructed
differently and drains to the southeast out the door, and not to the northwest. We’ll note that on the final
cert/resubmittal.

Thanks, again.

APS/HB/SSWA Team, please see attached approval for Temp CO with conditions to be satisfied and verified for final CO.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Graeme
MESA| Consulting Group
J. Graeme Means, P.E., LEED AP BD+C
Principal
6010-B Midway Park Bivd, NI Offce: 505-345-4250
Albuquergque, NM 87109 Cell: 505-328-9064
www.highmesacg.com gmeans@highmesacgcom
Engineces, Surveyors & Sobaurface Uriliry Consultanns

From: Elliott, Stanice [mailto:staniceelliott@cabg.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:50 AM

To: Graeme Means <gmeans@highmesacg.com>

Cc: Serna, Yvette M. <yserna@cabqg.gov>; Fox, Debi <dlfox@cabqg.gov>; Tena, Victoria C. <vtena@cabg.gov>; Sandoval,
Darlene M. <dsandoval@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: 12415 Brentwood Hills NE

Here is the attachement.

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3982
505-924-3864 fax

From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:40 AM

To: 'Graeme Means'

Cc: Serna, Yvette M.; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M.
Subject: 12415 Brentwood Hills NE

Graeme
Attached please find the CO TEMP Hydrology approval letter for Onate ES Classroom Building.
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